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Alicia Forsythe

From: Alicia Forsythe
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 9:08 AM
To: Jann Dorman; Ashley Overhouse
Cc: Spranza, John; Laurie Warner Herson
Subject: RE: Sites Project - Current and Upcoming Activities

Categories: Record

Fantastic!  I just sent a meeting invite.  Feel free to forward that onto anyone you’d like.  Or you can send an 
invite and I can cancel mine.  I am totally flexible.  I just wanted to get it on my calendar quickly. 
 
We look forward to the discussion. 
 
Ali 
 
 
---------------------- 
Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 916.880.0676 
| aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for 
the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws 
including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of 
the communication. 
 
From: Jann Dorman <janndorman@friendsoftheriver.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 8:14 AM 
To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Ashley Overhouse <AOverhouse@defenders.org> 
Subject: Re: Sites Project - Current and Upcoming Activities 
 
Hi Alicia, 
 
After some back and forth. It looks like this Thursday, November 9, at 2pm will work for many.   
 
Hoping that time is still available? 
 
Thanks so much,  
 
Jann Dorman 
Executive Director 
925-518-0320  
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From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org> 
Date: Friday, November 3, 2023 at 5:29 PM 
To: Jann Dorman <janndorman@friendsoftheriver.org>, Ashley Overhouse <AOverhouse@defenders.org> 
Subject: RE: Sites Project - Current and Upcoming Activities 
 
Yes, absolutely.  Below are some dates / times for the following week. 
 
Monday, November 13 – anytime 1 to 3 pm 
Wednesday, November 15 – anytime from 9 to 11 am or from 1 to 5 pm 
Thursday, November 16 – anytime from noon to 2 pm 
 
I did want to share on our call that our Board anticipates considering certifying the Final EIR and adopting the 
project at its November 17 meeting. Considering how close these dates are to the meeting, I’ll share that now. 
Meeting materials will be posted on our website here Friday, November 17 - Sites Reservoir (sitesproject.org) at 
least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. 
 
I hope you have a great weekend! 
 
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
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 4:42 PM 
To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Ashley Overhouse <AOverhouse@defenders.org> 
Subject: Re: Sites Project - Current and Upcoming Activities 
 
Hi Alicia, 
 
Thanks so much for your email. I just wanted to check in and let you know Im doing some cat herding with dates/times. 
Would it be possible to move to the following week? Many of us are at a conference next week, and all of us NGO’ers 
are wrestling with commenting on several very large documents.    
 
With Appreciation,  
 
Jann 
 
Jann Dorman 
Executive Director 
925-518-0320  
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From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org> 
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 at 1:09 PM 
To: Jann Dorman <janndorman@friendsoftheriver.org>, Ashley Overhouse <AOverhouse@defenders.org> 
Subject: Sites Project - Current and Upcoming Activities 
 
Hi Jann and Ashley – Its been a while since we’ve had a chance to catch up.  I wanted to reach out to see if you 
all would be interested in scheduling an hour catch up call.  This would be more for me to share what is 
happening on the Project and upcoming activities and for you all to ask any questions or share any concerns 
you might have.  I am happy to cover any topic you’d like.  I was thinking that I’d cover the following: 
 

1. CEQA Process – Final EIR/EIS and Board meeting 
2. SB 149 Application – Status and what we see as next steps 
3. Water Right Process – Where we are what’s going on 
4. Prop 1 Benefits Contracts – Status  
5. Mitigation Planning – Status on contractor outreach and developing a terrestrial biological mitigation 

plan 
 
I realize we need to schedule a focused call on the water right protest and I see that as a separate 
discussion.  And I’ll get an email out on the water right discussion in the next week.  
 
If you’re interested in a catch up, below are some dates/times that work for me. 
 
Friday, November 3 – anytime from 11 am to 1 pm 
Monday, November 6 -anytime from 1 pm to 5 pm 
Wednesday, November 8 – anytime from noon to 1 pm or 2 to 5 pm 
Thursday, November 9 – anytime from noon to 3 pm 
 
Happy to have a large or small group – whatever you all would like.   
 
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
 


